
 

DISTRICT BOARD  
Megan Clark 

Rabi Elias 

Craig K. Murray 

Judy Schriebman 

Crystal J. Yezman 

 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 
Mike Prinz,  
General Manager 
Michael Cortez,  
District Engineer 
Mel Liebmann, 
Plant Manager 
Greg Pease,  
Collection System/Safety Manager 
Robert Ruiz,  
Administrative Services Manager 
 

 
 
   

 

 

  
 
300 Smith Ranch Road  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  www.lgvsd.org 

The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to 
protect public health and the environment by providing effective 
wastewater collection, treatment, and recycling services. 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
February 14, 2019   

Locations: 1) 300 Smith Ranch Road, San Rafael, CA. 94903 
  2) 28916 Willow Creek St., Farmington Hills, MI 48331 
 

MATERIALS RELATED TO ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR 
PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS AT THE DISTRICT 

     OFFICE, 300 SMITH RANCH ROAD, SAN RAFAEL, OR ON THE DISTRICT 
                                          WEBSITE  WWW.LGVSD.ORG 

 
 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT 
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the 
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally 
limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or 
placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting. 

 

CLOSED SESSION: 
 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: – Agency designated representative: Glenn Berkheimer, 
IEDA; pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 

 
 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT 
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the 
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally 
limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or 
placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting. 

 

 

 

4:00 PM 

Estimated 
Time 
 

4:30 PM 
 

 
 
 
 

4:05 PM 
 



February 14, 2019 Page 2 of 3 
  

  

  
 
300 Smith Ranch Road  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  www.lgvsd.org 

 

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion  

unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board. 
A. Approve the Board Minutes for  January 31, 2019 
B. Approve the Warrant List for February 14, 2019 
C. Approve Call for Bids – Marinwood Trunk Sewer Repair 
D. Approve Special Board Meeting Request 
E. Approve Order of the Board that publication of Ordinance 175 has occurred 
 

Possible expenditure of funds:  Yes, Items B and C. 

Staff recommendation:  Adopt Consent Calendar – Items A through E. 

 

3. GUIDE DOGS WILL SERVE LETTER APPROVAL 
Board to review and discuss conditions of approval. 

 
4. SEWER LATERAL ORDINANCE STATUS UPDATE 

Staff to explain status of Sewer Lateral Ordinance and development. 
 

5. WINTER NEWSLETTER TOPIC SELECTION 
The District Winter Newsletter topics will be discussed and confirmed. 

 
6. REGULAR BOARD MEETING DAY AND TIME DISCUSSION 

Board to discuss potential changes to regular meeting schedule. 
 

7. BOARD MEMBER OUTSIDE COMMITTEE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION 
Board to discuss and clarify criteria for committee meeting attendance compensation. 

 
8. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

A. STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS: 
1. General Manager Report – Verbal 
2. Draft Strategic Plan Implementation Schedule – Written 
3. Bulk Polymer Purchase – Written 
4. Biosolids Fact Sheet – Written 

 
9. BOARD REPORTS: 

1. LAFCO - Verbal 
2. Gallinas Watershed Council / Miller Creek Watershed Council– Verbal 
3. JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste – Written 
4. Flood Zone 7 – Verbal 
5. NBWA – Verbal  
6. NBWRA/North Bay Water – Verbal  
7. Engineering Subcommittee – Verbal 
8. Other Reports – CASA Air Quality Climate Change and Energy Workgroup Meeting – Murray, 

CASA Conference Risk Management Seminar – Elias, BASMAA Post-Construction Manual 
Report – Schriebman 
 

5: 50 PM 
 

4:35 PM 
 

5:20 PM 
 

5:35 PM 
 

4:45 PM 
 

4:55 PM 
 

5:10 PM 
 

6:05 PM 
 
 



February 14, 2019 Page 3 of 3 
  

  

  
 
300 Smith Ranch Road  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  www.lgvsd.org 

 

10. BOARD REQUESTS: 
A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – Verbal 

B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Verbal 

11. VARIOUS ARTICLES AND MISCELLANEOUS DISTRICT CORRESPONDENCE 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

CERTIFICATION:  I, Teresa Lerch, District Secretary of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, hereby 
declare under penalty of perjury that on or before February 11, 2019 at 4:00 p.m., I posted the Agenda for 
the Board Meeting of said Board to be held February 14, 2019 at the District Office, located at 300 Smith 
Ranch Road, San Rafael, CA. 

DATED: February 11, 2019 
 
 

_______________________ 
Teresa L. Lerch 
District Secretary 
 

  _________________________________________________________________  

The Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District meets regularly on the second and fourth Thursday of  
each month. The District may also schedule additional special meetings for the purpose of completing unfinished 
business and/or study session. Regular meetings are held at the District Office, 300 Smith Ranch Road,  
San Rafael. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification  
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility  
to this meeting. 

 
 
 

 

6:20 PM 
 

AGENDA APPROVED: Craig K. Murray, Board President David Byers, Legal Counsel 

6:25 PM 
 

6:30 PM 
 
 



Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 3 January 31, 2019 

SPECIAL MINUTES OF JANUARY 31, 2019 1 
2 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT MET IN OPEN 3 
SESSION ON JANUARY 31, 2019 AT 4:32 PM,  AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE, 300 SMITH RANCH 4 
ROAD, SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA. 5

6
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: M. Clark, R. Elias, C. Murray, J. Schriebman and   7 

C. Yezman 8
9

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None. 10 
 11 
STAFF PRESENT: Mike Prinz, General Manager; Teresa Lerch, District 12 

Secretary; Greg Pease, Collection System and Safety 13 
Manager;  Robert Ruiz, Administrative Service Manager 14 

 15 
OTHERS PRESENT: Patrick Richardson, District Counsel; James Raives,  16 

Sarah Richards and Carl Somers from Marin County 17 
Parks: 18 

 19 
 ANNOUNCEMENT: President Murray announced that the agenda had been 20 

posted as evidenced by the certification on file in 21 
accordance with the law 22 

 23 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Schriebman mentioned an incident of illegal dumping. 24 

Prinz will investigate the matter. 25 
26 

 27 
MCINNIS MARSH RESTORATION PROJECT 28 
James Raives, Sarah Richards and Carl Sommers  from Marin County Parks gave the Board a 29 
presentation on the McInnis Marks Restoration Project.  Discussion ensued.  30 
 31 
MERRYDALE ROAD PROMENADE PRESENTATION 32 
Members of the public (Shirley Fischer, Diane Furst and Cathy Manovi) spoke to the Board.  Discussion 33 
ensued.  34 
 35 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  36 
These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion unless a request for 37 
removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board. 38 

A. Approve the Board Minutes for Janaury 10, 2019 39 
B. Approve the Warrant List for January 31, 2019 40 
C. Approve Vac-Con Vacuum Truck Purchase 41 
D. Approve Proposal from Data Instincts for Public Outreach and Awareness Services for 2019 42 
E. Approve Resolution 2019-2153 – A Resolution Rescinding 2015-2054 and Authorizing 43 

Investment of Monies in the Local Agencies Investment Fund Savings Account #70-21-005 44 
F. Approve Resolution 2019-2154 – A Resolution Accepting the HVAC System Replacement for 45 

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 46 
G. Approve Resolution 2019-2155- A Resolution Rescinding 2015-2054 and Authorizing 47 

Investment of Monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund Bond Proceeds Account #11-21-48 
012 49 

H. Approve Resolution 2019-2156 – A Resolution Authorizing Signing Authority for the U.S. 50 
Bank Account #238881000- Las Gallinas Val Sanit Dist 2017 Trust Account 51 

 52 
Item B were pulled for discussion. 53 
 54 
Item B was discussed. 55 

Agenda item 2A
February 14, 2019

2A.1



Special Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3 January 31, 2019 

56 
 57 
ACTION: 58 
Board approved (M/S Schriebman/Yezman 5-0-0-0) the Consent Calendar item A through H. 59 

60 
         AYES:       Clark, Elias, Murray and Schriebman and Yezman. 61 
         NOES:      None. 62 
        ABSENT:   None. 63 
       ABSTAIN:   None, 64 

 65 
Pease left at 6:14 pm. 66 
 67 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 68 
STAFF / CONSULTANT REPORTS: 69 

1. General Manager Report – Verbal – Prinz reported.70 
2. Budget Timeline – Written – Ruiz reported.71 

72 
BOARD REPORTS: 73 

1. LAFCO – Verbal – Murray reported.74 
2. Gallinas Watershed Council / Miller Creek Watershed Council – Verbal – Schriebman reported.75 

 76 
Richardson left at 6:32 pm 77 

78 
3. JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste – Verbal – Yezman reported. Schriebman is an79 

alternate for this committee.80 
4. Flood Zone 7– Verbal – Yezman reported.81 

 82 
Yezman left at 6:36 pm 83 

84 
5. NBWA85 

Board Committee – Verbal – Clark reported.86 
Executive Committee – Verbal – Clark reported.87 
JTC – Written – Schreibman reported.88 

6. NBWRA /North Bay Water – Verbal – Elias reported.89 
7. Engineering Subcommittee – Verbal – no report.90 
8. Other Reports – Verbal – None.91 

 92 
BOARD REQUESTS: 93 

A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – none. 94 
B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Elias mentioned that conference summaries be submitted by Board 95 

members for conferences attended. 96 
 97 
VARIOUS ARTICLES AND MISCELLANEOUS DISTRICT CORRESPONDENCE: 98 
Discussion ensued.  99 
 100 
ADJOURNMENT: 101 
 102 
ACTION: 103 
Board approved (M/S Clark/Schriebman 5-0-0-0) the adjournment of the meeting at 6:56 p.m. 104 

AYES: Clark, Elias, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman. 105 
NOES: None. 106 
ABSENT:    None. 107 
ABSTAIN: None. 108 

109 
110 
111 

2A.2



Special Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3 January 31, 2019 

112 
The next Board Meeting is scheduled for February 14, 2019 at the District Office. 113 

114 
115 
116 

 117 
ATTEST: 118 

119 
120 

 121 
_________________________________ 122 
Teresa Lerch, District Secretary 123 

124 
 125 
APPROVED: 126 

127 
 128 
____________________________________ 129 
Craig K. Murray, Board President 130 
 131 
SEAL 132 

2A.3



2B.1



2B.2



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2019\Agenda Packets 2019\02142019\Call for Bids - Marinwood Trunk Sewer Repair.docx Page 1 of 1 

Agenda Summary Report    

To: Mike Prinz, General Manager 
From: Michael P. Cortez, PE, District Engineer 
Mtg. Date: February 14, 2019 
Re: Call for Bids – Marinwood Trunk Sewer Repair 

BACKGROUND: 

This project was bid under the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act (UPCCAA) in November 
2018, but the price exceeded the limit allowed in that law; therefore, the project is being re-bid. Revised 
plans and specifications for the project are complete and ready for bid advertisement. The project provides 
for the trenchless rehabilitation of 420 lineal feet of 18-inch Asbestos Bonded Corrugated (ABC) trunk 
sewer near Hwy 101-Miller Creek Rd overcrossing using fold-and-form pipe (FFP) PVC liner. Included with 
the project is the installation of a temporary bypass pumping system, gravel access road, and 
miscellaneous improvements required by Caltrans. 

Tentative project schedule is as follows: 

• Call for bids: February 14, 2019 
• Non-mandatory bid walk: February 20, 2019
• Bid opening: March 6, 2019 
• Notice of award: March 14, 2019 
• Notice to proceed: April 1, 2019  
• Construction duration: +180 days after NTP 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Board to approve the Call for Bids for Marinwood Trunk Sewer Repair project. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The engineer’s estimate is $225,000. This is within the current budget allocation for Sewage Main Capacity 
and Storage shown in the LGVSD FY 2018-2019 Budget. 

PERSON(S) TO BE NOTIFIED: 

Caltrans 

Consent _______2C_______ 
Staff/Consultant Reports ______________ 
Agenda Item ______________ 

Da  t e    _February 14, 2019

 
2C.1



Page 1 of 1 

Agenda Summary Report    

To: Mike Prinz, General Manager 
From: Teri Lerch, District Secretary 
Mtg. Date: February 14, 2019 
Re: Special Board Meeting Request 

BACKGROUND: 

The District Board Meetings are regularly scheduled on the second and fourth Thursdays of each month. 
Occasionally, Special Meetings are scheduled or Board Meetings need to be cancelled and rescheduled to 
accommodate scheduling conflicts. 

Staff is proposing the following schedule change: Scheduling the Budget Workshop on Friday, April 12th. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Board approve holding a Special Board Meeting on Friday, April 12th at 9:00 am. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

N/A 

PERSON TO BE NOTIFIED:  

Public noticing in accordance with District policy and as required under the Brown Act. 

Consent _____2D_________ 
Staff/Consultant Reports ______________ 
Agenda Item ______________ 

Da  t e    _February 14, 2019 

2D.1



2E.1



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2019\Agenda Packets 2019\02142019\Guide Dogs\Guide Dogs for the Blind ASR.docx Page 1 of 2 

Agenda Summary Report    

To: Mike Prinz, General Manager 
From: Michael P. Cortez, PE, District Engineer 
Mtg. Date: February 14, 2019 
Re: Approve Updated Will Serve Letter for APN 175-250-03, 350 Los Ranchitos Road 

Guide Dogs for the Blind 

BACKGROUND: 

On July 13, 2017, LGVSD issued a Will Serve Letter to Guide Dogs for the Blind (Guide Dogs) for the New 
Puppy Center (Project) located at 350 Los Ranchitos Rd. Dreyfuss + Blackford Architecture prepared the 
improvement plans and the City of San Rafael Planning Department approved the Project for construction 
in late 2017. Based on the number of plumbing fixture units (PFUs) and formula outlined in the District 
Ordinance, the connection fee was $188,975. Guide Dogs remitted the full amount in 2018. 

The Project included the realignment of a section of District sewer main within Guide Dogs’ property, which 
District staff approved contingent upon construction of a maintenance access road. However, District staff 
found during final inspection that the maintenance access road is inadequate to safely accommodate the 
current District flusher truck, which prevents proper maintenance of the new sewer. In order to avoid 
significant delays, major design changes and costly construction modifications, Guide Dogs has accepted 
the District’s proposal to accept compensation for a specialized sewer easement machine or vehicle. This 
equipment will be used to maintain this section of sewer in addition to other portions of the District’s 
Collection System. 

The amount to be collected from Guide Dogs shall consist of the present value of perpetual annuity of 
equipment replacement throughout the entire life of the permanent sewer, which is assumed to be 100 
years. District staff has obtained a quote for $87,000 for equipment capable of meeting maintenance 
requirements of the new sewer. Assuming equipment replacement at 10-year interval and a discount rate 
of 5%, the present value of the annuity is $225,338. However, because the District may use the equipment 
at different locations for other purposes in the future, District staff and Guide Dogs have tentatively agreed 
to split the amount in half, or $112,669 each.  

Other expenses such as fuel and labor are excluded in the calculation of the perpetuity because these are 
incidentals that the District would have incurred regardless of equipment type and frequency of 
maintenance. Similarly, the District would be responsible for replacement parts and other wear-and-tear 
components because the sewer easement machine or vehicle will be added to the District maintenance 
fleet and such costs will offset the costs that would have been incurred by operation of the flusher truck. 

District legal counsel has reviewed and approved as to form the Updated Will Serve Letter. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Board approves the issuance of an Updated Will Serve Letter to Guide Dogs for the Blind. 

Consent ______________ 
Staff/Consultant Reports ______________ 
Agenda Item ____3_____ 

Da  t e    _February 14, 2019  

 
3.1



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2019\Agenda Packets 2019\02142019\Guide Dogs\Guide Dogs for the Blind ASR.docx Page 2 of 2 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Initially a net positive amount of $25,669, which is the difference between Guide Dogs’ proposed payment 
of $112,669 and the cost of new sewer easement machine or vehicle ($87,000), and this amount will be 
used for future equipment as described above. 

PERSON(S) TO BE NOTIFIED: 

Guide Dogs for the Blind 

3.2



 

DISTRICT BOARD  
Megan Clark 

Rabi Elias  

Craig K. Murray 

Judy Schriebman 

Crystal Yezman 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 
Mike Prinz,  
General Manager 
Michael Cortez,  
District Engineer 
Mel Liebmann,  
Plant Manager  
Robert Ruiz,  
Administrative Services Manager 
Greg Pease,  
Collection System/Safety Manager 

 

1 

300 Smith Ranch Road  • San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472-1734  •  Fax 415.499-7715  •  WWW.LGVSD.ORG 

Date:    February 14, 2019 
 
Property Owner:  Guide Dogs for the Blind, Inc. 
 
Property Owner Address: 350 Los Ranchitos Road 
    San Rafael, CA 94903 
 
Applicant:   Michael C. Fryer 
        
Project Name:   Guide Dogs for the Blind Puppy Center  
    
Project Address:  350 Los Ranchitos Road 
    San Rafael, CA 94903 
 
Project APN:   APN 175-250-03 
 
Re: Updated Will–Serve Letter 
 
This Updated Will-Serve Letter supplements the original Will–Serve Letter issued by the Las Gallinas 
Valley Sanitary District (“LGVSD”) for the referenced project on July 13, 2017. The standard terms and 
conditions of approval outlined in the original letter are the same and applicable. 
 
Supplemental Conditions:  

 
1) The Project included the realignment of a section of District sewer main within Guide Dogs’ 

property, which District staff approved contingent upon construction of a maintenance access 
road. However, District staff found during final inspection that the maintenance access road is 
inadequate to safely accommodate the current District flusher truck, which prevents proper 
maintenance of the new sewer. In order to avoid significant delays, major design changes and 
costly construction modifications, Guide Dogs has accepted the District’s proposal to accept 
compensation for a specialized sewer easement machine or vehicle. This equipment will be used 
to maintain this section of sewer in addition to other portions of the District’s Collection System. 

2) The amount to be collected from Guide Dogs shall consist of the present value of perpetual 
annuity of equipment replacement throughout the entire life of the permanent sewer, which is 
assumed 100 years. Assuming equipment replacement at 10-year interval and a discount rate of 
5%, the present value of the annuity is $225,338. However, because the District may use the 
equipment at different locations for other purposes in the future, District staff and Guide Dogs 
have agreed to split the amount in half, or $112,669 each. 

3) Other expenses such as fuel and labor are excluded in the calculation of the perpetuity because 
these are incidentals that the District would have incurred regardless of equipment type and 
frequency of maintenance.  

4) Similarly, the District would be responsible for replacement parts and other wear-and-tear 
components because the sewer easement machine or vehicle will be added to the District 
maintenance fleet and such costs will offset the costs that would have been incurred by operation 
of the flusher truck.  

 
3.3



 

2 

300 Smith Ranch Road  • San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472-1734  •  Fax 415.499-7715  •  WWW.LGVSD.ORG 

 
Fees Due: 

 
Please remit $112,669. Make the check payable to Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District.  Please note if 
payment schedule as above is not followed, you risk losing your allocation. 
 
The District ordinance provides for payment of the Connection Fee over a two year period according to 
the following: 
 

1. 40% of the Connection Fee is due within thirty days of Board approval of final plans and 
specifications; 

2. 30% of the Connection Fee is due within one year, February 14, 2020; or upon the date of 
building permit issuance, whichever occurs first; 

3. 30% of the Connection Fee is due within two years, February 14, 2021; or upon the date of 
building permit issuance, whichever occurs first; 

 
By issuing this Updated Will-Serve Letter, LGVSD is not incurring any liability of any nature, 
including but not limited to mandate, damages or injunctive relief.  LGVSD is making no representation 
to the applicant nor waiving any rights it has under any applicable State or Federal law.  In the event there 
is any court imposed moratorium on LGVSD, a connection to the District system may not occur.  In the 
event any government agency imposes a moratorium on LGVSD, a connection to the District system may 
not occur.  In the event there is not sufficient capacity, a connection to the District system may not occur. 
 
If connection has not been made within three years, the allocation will be terminated without prejudice.  
Upon request, you will receive a refund of 90% of the above fees and you will be able to re-apply for an 
allocation at the fee rate then prevailing.  Please sign and date the original of this letter and return it to the 
District office within 10 days.  The copy is for your records. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Mike Prinz, General Manager 
 
AGREED: 
 
_____________________________________________________ Date:_________________________ 
Project Applicant 
 
Cc: Michael P. Cortez, District Engineer 
 Robert Ruiz, Administrative Services Manager 

 
3.4



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2019\Agenda Packets 2019\02142019\ASR Sewer Lateral Ordinance Update 02142019 version 2.docx Page 1 of 2 

Agenda Summary Report    

To: Board President and Board Members 
From: Mike Prinz, General Manager  
Mtg. Date: February 14, 2019 
Re: Draft Sewer Lateral Ordinance Status 

BACKGROUND: 

Staff and District Counsel have been making efforts to develop a Sewer Lateral Ordinance for 
numerous years.  On February 26, 2014, the Board approved V.W. Housen and Associates to 
develop a Private Sewer Lateral Ordinance which was ultimately not approved.  At the March 13, 
2015 Board meeting, the General Manager informed the board that the NPDES permit renewal 
process included a requirement to develop a lateral ordinance as one of multiple tasks to reduce 
blending.  The ultimate purpose of any such ordinance is to reduce inflow and infiltration from 
private sewer laterals, which are widely known to be substantial contributors to high wet weather 
flow peaking factors and associated wet weather operational challenges and costs.   

A draft ordinance based on Ross Valley Sanitary District’s August 2013 Private Sewer Lateral 
Ordinance (as subsequently amended) is currently under review by the newly hired General 
Manager, the Collection System/Safety Manager, and District Counsel.  The draft is substantially 
complete, however not yet in a form acceptable for Board consideration.  Staff believe that the 
draft will be ready for Board consideration within the next 1 to 2 months. 

San Rafael Sanitary District (SRSD) Staff has indicated that they intend to also develop a private 
sewer lateral ordinance and will likely base it on LGVSD’s ordinance form.  If the final form of 
LGVSD’s ordinance remains based on RVSD’s and SRSD develops its ordinance as indicated, all 
three districts’ ordinances will likely be similar, which will hopefully result in increased lateral 
testing contractor efficiency, reduced District effort to enforce testing protocols, and reduced 
property owner testing costs.  For regional context, the number of connections in the LGVSD 
service area is 26% of the total number of connections in the combined service areas of RVSD, 
SRSD, and LGVSD. 

While several lateral related topics are addressed in the draft ordinance, two particularly important 
goals of the ordinance are [1] to identify property ownership transfers and residential remodels as 
sewer lateral test ‘triggers’ and [2] to describe District enforcement authority over timing of repairs. 
To facilitate intermittent revision as necessary, the following topics will be memorialized in the 
District’s online, publicly available document library instead of being included in the ordinance 
itself:  testing methodology, lateral inspection fee, and inspection report requirements.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

No action is required at this time, however the Board may discuss and direct staff as warranted. 

Consent ______________ 
Staff/Consultant Reports ______________ 
Agenda Item ______4________ 

Da  t e   February 14, 2019

4.1



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2019\Agenda Packets 2019\02142019\ASR Sewer Lateral Ordinance Update 02142019 version 2.docx Page 2 of 2 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
N/A 

PERSON(S) TO BE NOTIFIED: 
N/A 

 
4.2



5
February 14,  2019

 
5.1



 
5.2



 
5.3



 
5.4



 
5.5



 
5.6



 
5.7



 
5.8



 
5.9



 
5.10



 
5.11



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2019\Agenda Packets 2019\02142019\ASR Regular Board Meeting Day and Time 02142019.docx Page 1 of 1 

Agenda Summary Report    

To: Board President and Board Members 
From: Mike Prinz, General Manager  
Mtg. Date: February 14, 2019 
Re: Regular Board Meeting Day and Time 

BACKGROUND: 

The day and time of regular LGVSD Board meetings is memorialized in LGVSD’s ordinance, as 
required by the Brown Act.  The current day and time of the open session of Board meetings is 
4:30 P.M. every 2nd and 4th Thursday of each month.  Closed sessions, when held, typically 
precede the open session. 

The LGVSD Board President requested an item to be brought forward to discuss a potential 
change to the regular Board meeting time.  The 2nd and 4th Wednesday of each month at the 
current time, 4:30 P.M., has been proposed. 

Changing the regular meeting time would require an Ordinance modification which would 
necessitate a public hearing per normal protocol. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Board to discuss and direct Staff and District Counsel  to propose an ordinance change if 
warranted. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

N/A 

PERSON(S) TO BE NOTIFIED: 

District Counsel 

Consent ______________ 
Staff/Consultant Reports ______________ 
Agenda Item ______6________ 

Da  t e      February 14, 2019

6.1



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2019\Agenda Packets 2019\02142019\ASR Board Member Compensation 2.docx Page 1 of 1 

Agenda Summary Report    

To: Mike Prinz, General Manager 
From: Robert D. Ruiz, Administrative Services Manager 
Mtg. Date: February 14, 2019 
Re: Board Member Outside Committee Meeting Attendance Compensation 

BACKGROUND: 

Board Members attend Board and committee meetings as part of their District business duties.  Per the 
Board Policies and Procedures Manual, Section B-60, Board members may be compensated as follows: 

B-60-10  Limit on Meetings. Board Members shall be compensated for up to the legal limit of six 
meetings per month and one meeting per day. Compensation shall apply to both Regular and 
Special Board meetings, Board committee meetings, meetings for organizations related to District 
business and professional meetings and conference attendance.  If travel to a conference 
requires travel of four hours or more, portal to portal, the Board member may charge for that day.  
The travel day is included in the overall 6 meeting per month and one meeting per day limit.   

To qualify for compensation for meetings of organizations related to District business, Board 
approval is required. Board members requesting attendance at meetings, including meetings of 
organizations related to District business, training, conference and/or seminars, shall submit their 
request to the entire Board at least five business days prior to the meeting. 

Staff review and approve monthly Board Member compensation reports pursuant to policy B-60. However, 
the policy as written does not sufficiently address the definition of “professional meeting”, or whether the 
following meeting types qualify as compensable meetings: 

1. Webinars and multiple party conference calls convened by committees and attended by Board
Members. 

2. Non-public committee meetings.
3. One-on-one meetings between committee members via face-to-face interaction or telephone.
4. Tours of District facilities with public officials external to the District.
5. One-on-One meetings with the LGVSD GM or staff.

Staff understands that a blanket approval of compensation for Committee meeting attendance has been 
adopted by the Board. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Board clarify compensability of the above meetings, which will then be 
memorialized in an updated version of the District Policy B-60-10. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not quantifiable. 

PERSON TO BE NOTIFIED: 
Not applicable. 

Consent ______________ 
Staff/Consultant Reports ______________ 
Agenda Item ______7________ 

Da  t e    February 14, 2019

7.1



 
 

 

 

2/14/2019 
 

General Manager Report 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 

□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

 

AGENDA ITEM 8A1 

8A1.1



DRAFT LGVSD STRATEGIC PLAN SCHEDULE VERSION 1

Strategic Plan Goals
1. Treatment Plant Upgrade

2. Class and Comp Review

3. Support Wildlife Habitat

4. Real Property Management

5. Organizational Analysis

6. Lateral Program

7. Perform Rate Analysis

8. Seek  Grant Funding

9. System Failure Plan

10. Enhance Security Plan

11. Biosolids Program

12. Awards and Recognition

Proposed

Actual

Q4
2019

Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1
2020 2021

Agenda item 8A2
February 14, 2019

8A2.1



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2019\Agenda Packets 2019\02142019\ASR for Bulk Polymer Purchase 2-14-19.docx Page 1 of 1 

Agenda Summary Report    

To: Mel Liebmann, Plant Manager 
From: Josh Binder, Plant Operations and Maintenance Supervisor 
Mtg. Date: February 14, 2019 
Re: Bulk Polymer Purchase 

BACKGROUND: 

The District uses a cationic polymer for copper control and to enhance sludge settling to meet suspended 
solids permit requirements during storm events when influent flow exceeds secondary treatment capacity. 
On January 17th, the District ordered 4,500 gallons of bulk polymer. This order corresponds with PO# 
19483. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Already authorized by the General Manager, this is for notification only. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$34,820.99 

PERSON TO BE NOTIFIED: 

Consent ______________ 
Staff/Consultant Reports ______________ 
Agenda Item ________8A3______ 

Da  t e    _February 14, 2019

8A3.1



Biosolids and Biogas Fact Sheet - 2019 

Annual and daily production of class B biosolids, in dry tons (DT): 

280 dry tons annual average -- 0.77 dry tons per day   

Gallons of anaerobic digester capacity and average hydraulic residence time (HRT) 

530,000 gallons primary digester (mesophillic) and 309,250 gallons secondary digester of AD capacity 
with an average 30 days HRT -- 55 Days Combined. 

Acres on site of dedicated land disposal utilized (DLD) 
9 acres of DLD utilized once annually between the months of June through September 

Gallons of onsite storage of class B biosolids 

Approx. 3,540,000 gallons of on-site storage of approximately 4% TS class B biosolids in 3 storage ponds 

Average daily volume of digester gas production and flow rate: 

Average Daily Total Digester Gas Produced: 40,000 SCF   Average daily flow rate: 33 SCFM 

Average monthly  digester gas utilization: 

Microturbine: 1,133,302 SCF (95.64% of 
Total) 

 
RNG  SCF: 12,982 (1.1% of Total)  
or 93 Diesel Gallon Equivalents (DGE) 

Flare SCF: 36,918 (3.11% of Total) 

Boiler  SCF: 1,796 ( 0.15% of Total) 

RINS/LCFS application status – Obtaining assistance from Brown and Caldwell to determine RINS and 
LCFS program costs and net revenue potential. 

Challenges – Organic certification exclusion of biosolids from certified organic agricultural operations, 
importance of diversifying disposal avenues, RINS/LCFS ‘marketing/admin costs’, reliability of CNG 
production, regulatory challenges to regional biosolids reuse solutions (AB901), potential biosolids land 
application market changes attributable to SB1383. 

Average Biogas Utilization

Microturbines

RNG

Flare

Boiler

Agenda item 8A4
February 14, 2019

8A4.1



       AGENDA ITEM   9 
       DATE               February 14, 2019 

 
2/14/2019 BOARD REPORTS 

 

 

Agenda Item 9.1 
 

LAFCO 
 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 9.2 
 

Gallinas Watershed Council/Miller Creek Watershed Council 
 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 9.3 
JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste 

 

□ Separate item to be distributed at Board meeting 
 Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
□ Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 9.4 
Flood Zone 7 

 

□ Separate item to be distributed at Board meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 9.5 
NBWA 

a) Board Committee 
b) Executive Committee 
c) JTC  

□ Separate item to be distributed at Board meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 9.6 
NBWRA/North Bay Water 

 

□ Separate item to be distributed at Board meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 9.7 
Engineering Subcommittee 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 
 
 
 
 
 

9.1



       AGENDA ITEM   9 
       DATE               February 14, 2019 

 
2/14/2019 BOARD REPORTS 

 

 

Agenda Item 9.8 
 

Other Reports – CASA Air Quality Climate Change and Energy Workgroup Meeting, 
CASA Conference Risk Management Seminar,  BASMAA Post-Construction Manual 

Report 
□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
 Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
□ Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 
 

9.2



9-3.1



9-8.1



9-8.2



9-8.3



9-8.4



  
  AGENDA ITEM 10A 
                                                                                             DATE  2/14/2019 

 
 

BOARD MEMBER 
 MEETING ATTENDANCE REQUEST 

 
 

 
Date:___________Name:__________________________________________________ 
 
 
I would like to attend the __________________________________________Meeting 

of _____________________________________________________________________ 

To be held on the ______ day of ___________ from ________ a.m. / p.m. and 

returning on _______day of ___________ from  _________ a.m. / p.m. 

Actual meeting date(s):____________________________________________________ 

Purpose of Meeting:______________________________________________________  

________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________ 

Frequency of Meeting: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Estimated Costs of Travel (if applicable):____________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Please submit to the District Administrative Assistant, no later than 2:00 p.m. on the 
Friday prior to the Board Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

For Office Use Only 
 
 
Request was □Approved  □Not Approved at the Board Meeting held on __________. 

 
10A.1



 
 

 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2019\Agenda Packets 2019\02142019\Agenda Item - Board Requests.docx 

 
2-14-2019 

 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM REQUESTS 

 
Agenda Item 10B 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 

□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

 

10B.1



 
11.1



 
11.2



 
11.3



 
11.4



 
11.5



 
11.6



 
11.7



 
11.8



 
11.9



 
11.10



 
11.11



 
11.12



 
11.13



 
11.14



 
11.15



 
11.16



 
11.17


	agenda02142019
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	CLOSED SESSION:
	2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: – Agency designated representative: Glenn Berkheimer, IEDA; pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
	1.
	2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
	A. Approve the Board Minutes for  January 31, 2019
	B. Approve the Warrant List for February 14, 2019
	C. Approve Call for Bids – Marinwood Trunk Sewer Repair
	D. Approve Special Board Meeting Request
	E. Approve Order of the Board that publication of Ordinance 175 has occurred

	3. guide dogs will serve letter Approval
	4. sewer lateral ordinance status update
	5. winter newsletter topic selection
	6. regular board meeting day and time discussion
	7. BOARD MEMBER OUtside committee meeting attendance compensation
	8. information items:
	A. STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS:
	1. General Manager Report – Verbal
	2. Draft Strategic Plan Implementation Schedule – Written
	3. Bulk Polymer Purchase – Written
	4. Biosolids Fact Sheet – Written

	9. BOARD REPORTS:
	1. LAFCO - Verbal
	2. Gallinas Watershed Council / Miller Creek Watershed Council– Verbal
	3. JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste – Written
	4. Flood Zone 7 – Verbal
	5. NBWA – Verbal
	6. NBWRA/North Bay Water – Verbal
	7. Engineering Subcommittee – Verbal
	8. Other Reports – CASA Air Quality Climate Change and Energy Workgroup Meeting – Murray, CASA Conference Risk Management Seminar – Elias, BASMAA Post-Construction Manual Report – Schriebman

	10. BOARD REQUESTS:
	A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – Verbal
	B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Verbal

	11. VARIOUS ARTICLES and MISCELLANEOUS DISTRICT CORRESPONDENCE
	12. ADJOURNMENT


	2A Board Minutes
	SPECIAL MINUTES OF JANUARY 31, 2019
	MCINNIS MARSH RESTORATION PROJECT
	MERRYDALE ROAD PROMENADE PRESENTATION

	CONSENT CALENDAR:
	These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board.
	A. Approve the Board Minutes for Janaury 10, 2019
	B. Approve the Warrant List for January 31, 2019
	C. Approve Vac-Con Vacuum Truck Purchase
	D. Approve Proposal from Data Instincts for Public Outreach and Awareness Services for 2019
	E. Approve Resolution 2019-2153 – A Resolution Rescinding 2015-2054 and Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agencies Investment Fund Savings Account #70-21-005
	F. Approve Resolution 2019-2154 – A Resolution Accepting the HVAC System Replacement for Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
	G. Approve Resolution 2019-2155- A Resolution Rescinding 2015-2054 and Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund Bond Proceeds Account #11-21-012
	H. Approve Resolution 2019-2156 – A Resolution Authorizing Signing Authority for the U.S. Bank Account #238881000- Las Gallinas Val Sanit Dist 2017 Trust Account

	Item B were pulled for discussion.
	Item B was discussed.
	ACTION:
	Board approved (M/S Schriebman/Yezman 5-0-0-0) the Consent Calendar item A through H.
	AYES:       Clark, Elias, Murray and Schriebman and Yezman.
	NOES:      None.
	ABSENT:   None.
	ABSTAIN:   None,
	Pease left at 6:14 pm.
	INFORMATION ITEMS:
	STAFF / CONSULTANT REPORTS:
	1. General Manager Report – Verbal – Prinz reported.
	2. Budget Timeline – Written – Ruiz reported.
	BOARD REPORTS:
	1. LAFCO – Verbal – Murray reported.
	2. Gallinas Watershed Council / Miller Creek Watershed Council – Verbal – Schriebman reported.
	Richardson left at 6:32 pm
	3. JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste – Verbal – Yezman reported. Schriebman is an alternate for this committee.
	4. Flood Zone 7– Verbal – Yezman reported.
	Yezman left at 6:36 pm
	5. NBWA
	Board Committee – Verbal – Clark reported.
	Executive Committee – Verbal – Clark reported.
	JTC – Written – Schreibman reported.
	6. NBWRA /North Bay Water – Verbal – Elias reported.
	7. Engineering Subcommittee – Verbal – no report.
	8. Other Reports – Verbal – None.
	BOARD REQUESTS:
	A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – none.
	B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Elias mentioned that conference summaries be submitted by Board members for conferences attended.
	VARIOUS ARTICLES AND MISCELLANEOUS DISTRICT CORRESPONDENCE:
	Discussion ensued.
	ADJOURNMENT:
	ACTION:
	APPROVED:

	2B Warrant List February 14, 2019
	2C Call for Bids - Marinwood Trunk Sewer Repair
	2D Special Board Meeting Request
	2E Order regarding Publication
	3 Guide Dogs Will Serve Letter
	Guide Dogs for the Blind ASR
	Guide Dogs - Will Serve Letter January 2019
	Re: Updated Will–Serve Letter


	4 Sewer Lateral Ordinance Update
	5 Winter Newsletter Topic Selection
	6 Regular Board Meeting Day and Time
	7 Board Member Outside Committee Meeting Attend Compensation
	8A1 Agenda Item -General Manager Report
	8A2 Draft Strategic Plan Ver 1
	Sheet1

	8A3 Bulk Polymer Purchase
	8A4 Biosolids Fact Sheet 022019
	9 Board Reports
	9.3 JPA Report
	9.8 Other Reports
	10A  Board Member Meeting Attendance Request
	10B  Board Requests
	11 Various Articles and Misc District Correspondence



